COurref: DGBNI14/608

Your ref: DOCS#2471730

29 MAY 101

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Ms Lisa Desmond

Chief Executive Officer
Fraser Coast Regional Council
PO Box 1943

HERVEY BAY QLD 4655

Dear Ms Desmond

Queensland
Government

Department of

Local Government,
Community Recovery
and Resilience

I refer to your letter of 14 March 2014 referring a complaint against Councillor Chris Loft

of Fraser Coast Regional Council.

I have considered the elements that must be made out for conduct to be considered
misconduct in accordance with the requirements of section 176(3)(b)(iii) and 171(1) of
the Act. On the material before me, I have formed the view that the elements of a breach
of these sections of the Act have not been made out to support the allegation.
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Reasons for this determination include:

Accordingly, I have decided that the complaint be dismissed as lacking in substance
pursuant to section 177(2)(a)(ii) of the Act.

If you require any further information, please contact Mr Max Barrie, Director, Program
Implementation and Review on (07) 3452 6704 or max.barrie@dlgcerr.qld.gov.au, who
will be pleased to assist.
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